City of North Miami Beach, Florida

Police Department

Memorandum No.

Date: July 7, 2015

To: Carlos Rivera, City Planner
Via: Chain of Command

From: J. S. Dennis, Chief of Poli

Subject:  Police Report Review Regarding Holistic Recovery Center

On Tuesday, June 30, 2015, North Miami Beach Police Department (NMBPD), Investigations
Major Kathy Katerman and Captain Richard Rand attended a meeting regarding a new facility
attempting to relocate to the City of North Miami Beach (NMB). Mr. Carlos Rivero, NMB City
Planner and Ms. Sarah Johnston, NMB City Assistant City Attorney were present during this
meeting. The business name is Holistic Recovery Center and it will be located at 150/152
Northwest 168 Street. Holistic Recovery is owned and operated by, Mr. Roland Faith. Holistic
Recovery Center is currently located in the Town of Davie, Florida.

During this meeting, Mr. Rivero requested that Captain Rand review one prior year of police
related incidents for Holistic Recovery while it was located in Davie. Upon conclusion of the
meeting, Mr. Faith agreed that he would hand deliver the reports to Captain Rand. On
Wednesday, July 1, 2015, Mr. Faith delivered the reports to the NMBPD.

On Tuesday, July 7, 2015, this writer reviewed 24 police calls for service. Two of the reports
were not related to the Holistic Recovery Center. Currently, the Holistic Recovery Center is
located on the first floor of an apartment complex. Two of the incidents involved residents from
the apartment complex. The other twenty-two reports involved clients enrolled in the program
at the Holistic Recovery Center. Fourteen of these incidents reported were merely law
enforcement assisting clients with locating family members or picking up property. The eight
additional incidents were routine calls which included missing persons attempting to locate
family members and possible baker act situations.

Based on these reports, Captain Rand determined that no major incidents were reported over
the past year at the Holistic Recovery Center while it operated in Davie. All of the calls for
police service appear to be routine and expected for this type of business. TUL 8 15 11341RI
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